## SELECTMEN'S MINUTES July 21, 1987

PRESENT: Chrm Robert Fay, Sel Andrew Woodsome, Jr & Dennis Abbott. Planning Board Members; Anna Jackson, Dwayne Woodsome, Mike Hammond & Doug Foglio. Conservation Members; Lucille Corthell, Doris Dyer, Fran Wheeler and Stu Miller. Town Planner, A. Timmis. Sel Abbott opened the meeting by highlighting the Tax Title Ordinance and the rules it sets forth before land can be auctioned. The lots that will go to auction on August 8th will be as follows;

Lot 1737 LAH 390.49 Map 45 Lot 2085 Map 46 LAH 341.84 Lot 788 427.65 Map 43 LAH Map 42 Lot A66 407.33 LAH Map 42 Lot A69 LAH 416.20 Map 46 Lot 2119 LAH 531.42 Map 42 Lot A158 LAH 629.46 Map 44 Lot A380 LAH 167.97

The lots that will be held are;

Map 43 Lot 861 Map 47 Lot 47 Map 32 Lot 45 Map 13 Lot 55 Map 11 Lot 30E-1 at least for a year & Dianne will talk to Atty Elliott.

The auction will be held on August 8, at 10:00am at the Town hall. Notices will be sent out to the newspapers.

PUBLIC MEETING: Was called by the Selectmen to discuss the application recieved from the York County Mud Stompers to hold an event at the North Waterboro Scrambles on August 23. After a little discussion they were awarded the license.

The Maine State Police said that they would also provide the town with a little extra coverage on the day of the race, especially when the event is over.

Health Officer/CEO: Tim Nelson was in to discuss the illegal dumps around the area. Woody Owen will be going to court on August 10-12. The Board of Selectmen would like Tim to present the Boards ideas and request in court, what they would like would to see him do would be to give Mr Owen 30 days to clean up. PRESENT: Chrm Fay, Sel Abbott & Woodsome, Jr. Ray & Doris Dyer, Ken & Lucille Cortheell, John Winslow, Don Martin, Sam Harris, Pam L'Heureux, Tim Nelson, A. Timmis, Jane & Dale Witman, Dwayne Woodsome, Ed Waterhouse, Gerard Pare, John Monteith, Fred Fay, Dorothy Stetson, Clint Woodsome, Roland Oakes.

SELECTMEN'S REPORT: Chrm Fay explained to the Council cbout the letter received from CMP regarding the spraying they are about to begin in Waterboro. Ray Dyeer will call CMP for a little more information about the chemicals used. Bob mentioned the Public Hearing next week and that CA White was going to be here. He told thewm that the DEP was going to be here next week. He also mentioned about the auction and the issuance of the Mud Stomper license.

TOWN CLERK/TAX COLLECTOR: No report due to illness.

ROAD COMMISSIONER: Fred Fay said that he was busy trimmng up the town ways.

FIRE DEPT: Gerard Pare, rescue chief, was in and told the council that so far there have been lll calls and that he has a meeting scheduled for next Wednesday evening for anyone interested in helping them do a feisability study of the area. Notice will be sent to the papers asking for volunteers.

PLANNING BOARD: Dwayne Woodsome said that there was nothing new but that they were busy.

FINANCE COMMITTEE: Nothing new

PARKS & REC: They are working on the field at the Medical Center. They also have control of Ossipee Pines from the Conservation Commission. Baseball is almost over and soccer will begin in the fall.

ROAD REVIEW: They have done 4 on-site.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: Everything is quiet.

CONSTABLES: Everything is going smooth at the dump and at the swim area.

CONSERVAION COMMISSION: New Members include Fran wheeler and Stu Miller--Dale Whitman would also like to join.

HAZARDOUS WASTE: Ray Dyertalked about underground abandoned tanks. The brunch he attended in Biddeford sponsored by Saco Steel about Waste disposal.

OSSIPEELAKE COMMITTEE: They will have a "core"mtg on 8/15/87

BICENTENNIAL COMMITTEE: They are busy getting ready for Labor Day weekend.

DEP: Pat Zabrocki will be in Waterboro on August 27, 28 & 29.

\. Timmis: A letter to Regional Waste from the Board of Selectmen
will tell them that Timmis is our new representative to the Board of
Directors.
A Public Hearing will be held next Tuesday to discuss Affordable
Housing. Following that meeting CA White will speak about the water
situation and her investigation.
Timmis will contact CMP to see if they are interested in building in
Waterboro.

DEP: Sel Abbott wrote a letter to Dean Marriott, DEP Commissioner, it will be sent out tomorrow.

MMA: Chrm Fay would like an area Selectmen's mtg. to discuss the new legislation that would give the towns 29.90 per student grant.

Li'l Al's PIZZA: Chrm Fay will write a letter to E Allen Berube about his building violations.

approved:

